KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30 000, 00

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/S$/2122/1051 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION.......... Days
(To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE : 12/11/2021 CLOSING TIME: 11h00
COMPANY NAME:

DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/
service REQUIRED: IRRIGATION MATERIAL. | TéINO-

FAX NO:
CONTACT PERSON:
SEE SPECIFICATION ATTACHED:

CSD REGISTRATION NO. : ......cccovvrvcerrerrerrnnanne
{ To be completed by the supplier)

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH

SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?

HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | e

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY

THESUPPIER | e, ( Supplier to complete)

NB:  QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Sibongiseni Sithebe@ 033 343 8306

EMAIL ADDRESS: Sibongiseni.Sithebe@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



ANNEXURE A

a
4

' G03
Company Name i
“Address
Contact Person -
Contact Number
E-Mail Address -
N |
LINE DESCRIPTION OR REQUIRED | UNIT PRICE | TOTAL PRICE
NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY | EXCL. VAT
(Please be very specific and clear) R C R C
1 Spray nozzles 12mt radius - 60
4.4mm diameter
2 63mm hdpe pipe class 6 2
100m roll
saddles 63mm x 20mm 30
saddles 63mm x 25mm 10

Supply Deliver and offload Cedara
Research Station

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)
*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT
TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier):
When Required (Requester). 30 October 2021
Where Required (Requester) Grassland Science Building, Cedara

Contact details of requester: Michelle Larsen 033 343 8292 (Admin Queries)

COMPANY STAMP
. Mark one Box (X)
‘ ‘ PRICES ARE VALID FOR [ " 90

DAYS

‘ ‘ SIGNATURE

DATE




2.1
2.2
2.3
24
25
2.6

26.1

KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE!] !
8BD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Any legal person, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with persons
employed by the state, including a biood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this
invitation to bid (includes a price quotation, advertised competitive bid, limited bid or proposal). in view
of possible allegations of favouritism, shouid the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or o persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or
his/her authorised representative declare his/her position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating

authority where-

the bidder is employed by ihe state; and/or

the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with
persons/a person who arefis involved in the evaiuation and or adjudication of the bid(s), or where
it is known that such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf
the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the

bid.
In order fo give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.

Full Name of bidder-or his or her representative: .......................

IHENBEY NUMDEE: ..vvvoee e eeiess st sas et e b s

Position occupied in the Company {director, trustee, shareholder?): ................coivviininnee,

Company Registration NUMDET: .........ocovovmimiiimn

Tax Reference NUMbBEL: ..o icmmnnniiniiiiiinees YT

VAT Registration NUMbEI: ......coocviiieimreniniein s,

The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax
reference numbers &nd, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3

below.

*Gtate” means -
(@) anynational or provincial department, national or provincial public entily or consfitutional institution within the meaning of

the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);
{b) any municipality or municipal entity,

{c) provincial legislature;
(d) national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or

(e) Parliament.

»ghareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enterprise or

business and exercises control over the enterprise.

1



27

271

2.7.2

2.7.21

KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE!!!

Are you or any person connected with the bidder
presently employed by the state?

If so, furnish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member:
Name of state institution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is employed :
Position occupied in the state institution:

Any other particulars:

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

If you are presently employed by the state, did you obtain
the appropriate authority fo undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public secior?

If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid
document?

(Note: Failure 1o submit proof of such authority, where
applicable, may result in the disqualification of the bid.

2.7.2.2 fno, fumish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

2.8

28.1

29

...............................................................................
...............................................................................

...............................................................................

Did you or your spouse, or any of the compariy's directors /
trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct

business with the state in the previous twelve months?

If so, furnish particulars:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------

.............................................................................

Do 'you, or any person connected with the bidder, have
any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state and who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

2

YES/NO

.............................................

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO



KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE! { |
2.9.1# so, furnish particulars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, YESINO

aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between

any other bidder and any person employed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2.10.1  If so, furnish particulars.

e m pae cam RS U1V EFI O R IS PP R ISR A VBRSO P eSS0 0 K ES NATGIN BDIIIP NI PN ETT SIS

........................................................................

2.11 Do you or any of the directors / trustees / shareholders / members YES/NO
of the company have any interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this confract?

2.11.11f so, furnish parficulars:

........................................................................................

3 Full detaiis of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Identity Personal Tax

‘Full Name
' Number Reference Number

State Eznployee
Number / Persal
Number

[




KINDLY COMPLETE PLEASE!!!

DECLARATION

l, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)...........ccccoi i i e,

CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 and 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.
| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT SHOULD THIS DECLARATION

PROVE TO BE FALSE.

-----------------------------------------------------

......................................................

Posmon .............. Name of bidder

May 2011



DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
1 This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited,

2 ltserves as a declaration to be used by institufions in ensuring that when goods and servises
are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken (o combat the abuse of the supply chain

management system.
3 The bid of any bidder may be disregarded If that bidder, or any of lis directors have-

& abused the institution's supply chain management system;
b. committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or

¢. falled to parform on any previous contract.

4 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed

and submitted with the bid.
et Bumalfien ST LS S RS T Y
4.1 | s the bidder or any of its direcloss fisted on the Nalional Treasury's Database of Resticled | Yes
| Suppliers es companies or persans prohibitad from doing business with the publis segior? | [
{Companies or persons who ere fisted on this Database ware infarmed in writing of this
restriztion by the Accounting OfficerfAuthority of the Inefiiufion thet imposed tha |
restriction after the audl afteram partem rule was applied).
The Dsiebase of Restricied Suppliers now reides on the Nafiond Treasury's
website{www.tresstiv.gov.2a) and oen be accessed by clicking on its ink at the boltom of |
the home page. J r

4.1 71 Feo, fumish parioulars:

| ]

e

42 ;T hebidder or any of s direciors Fated on o Register for Tender DefsisR nBms ol | Ves ™ fig™
section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Comupt Acliviies Ast (No 12 of 2004)? 0 0O
Thio Repister for Tender Defaulters can by aceessad on the National Tressuny's wabalte
(wani treasury. gov.ea) by efisking on ite link at the hotiom of the home page.

42,1 | tFeo, Tumish parfiouiars: T .

43 "Wasthe biider of ey of s direclors convicted by a courtof law (inohuding e courtoulsigs of 1 Yas | 5~
the Republic of South Africa) for freud or comuplion during the past five yvears? 0 O

- —
-

4.3.1 | Teo, furnish parficulars:

E e years on eccount of failute to perform on or comply with the contract?
| 44.1 ' Feo, furnish particulars:

e w»mmnmmiam“ﬁﬁwmdmmnmdmmmm{]"Es ™ No
()
+



CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME............. .
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM S TRUE AND
CORRECT.

| ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN
AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE,

é"" ........................................... D;h
Pusltlon ............................................. N ameoféldder




CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION sepe

This Standard Bidding Document (SBD) must form part of all bids® invited.

2 Section 4 (1) (b) (iif) of the Compelition Acl No. 89 of 1988, as amended, prohibits an
agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or 2 decision by an essociafion of
firme, if 1 Is between pariies in & horizontal relationship and If It invoives collusive

bidding (or bid rigging).* Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibltion meaning that if cannot
be justified under any grounds.

3 Treasury Reguiation 16A9 préscribes that accounting officers and accounting authorities
must iake aill reasonable steps to prevent abuse of the supply chain mansgemeni

system and authorizes accounting officers and accounting authorities fo:

a. disregard the bid of any bidder If that bidder, or any of Its directors
the Institution's supply chain management system and or oommitled’}:;agruzzg

other impropsr conduct In relation fo such system.

b. cance! & contract awarded to @ suppiler of goods and services if the supplier
commitied any comupi or fraudulent sct during the bidding process or the

execution of that contract.
4 This SBD serves as a ceriificate of deciaration that would be used by institutions fo
ensure that, when bids ere considered, reasonable steps are taken io prevent any form

of bid-rigging.
In order {o give effect 1o the above, the attached Cerlificate of Bid Determination (SBD 9)

must be completed and submitted with the bid:

1 neludes price gustations, stvestised competithve bids, limited bids end prapossis,

2 id rigeing (er teflustve bidding) coours when businesses, thet would etherwise be expected 1o compete, secretly conspire to rabse prices or
fowey the quuﬂtvdgud;and/mmsh!pumhmnwhndshhmhm-nd/ovm,wew‘tmm g

rigging &, herefore, an sgreemert batwess competiiors net 1o ompete.



88D 9

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

|, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

{Bid Number and Description)

in response to the Invitation for the bid made by:

— ————
.
e ———

(Name of Institution)

do hereby make the following statements that | ceriffy fo be true and compiete in every respect:

— e thet:

| certify, on behalf of; _
{Name-of Bidder)

1. 1have read and | undersiand the contents of this Cerlificate;
2. 1 understand that the accompanying bid will be disqueiified if this Certificate s found not

to be true and complete h every respect;
| am euthorized by the bidder fo sign this Cerlificaie, and o submit the accompanying

bid, on behalf of the bidder,
Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bld has besn authorized by

the bidder to determine the terms of, and fo sign the bid, on behalf of the bidder:
For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understend that the
word "competitor” shall inciude any individual or orgenization, other then the bidder

whether or not gffiliated with the bidder, who:

has been requested to submit & bid in respense to this bid Invitation;

@)

(b)  could potentielly submit & bid in response 1o this bid invitation, based on
thelr qualifications, abilities or experience; and

(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder andfor is In the same

line of business as the bidder

6



8BD#$

The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and withou

6.
consuitation, communication, agreement or amangement with any competitor. However
communication between partners in & Joint venture or consortium® wijf not be construed
&s collusive bldding.

7. in paticular, without limifing the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no
consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with &ny competitor regerding;

{a) prices;

{b)  geopraphical area where product or service will be rendered (marke{
allocation)

{c)  methods, faciors or formulas used fo calculate prices;

(d)  the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a big:

{e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and
conditions of the bid; or

)] bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, &greements or

armangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and

conditions or deilvery pariiculars of the products or services 10 which this bid invitation

reletes.
The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the
bidder, directly or indirectly, fo any competitor, prior to the date gng time of the official

bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

* joint venture or Consortivm mesns an essocstion of persons for the purpose of tomblning their expertise, PrOperty, capkal, effors, ki)

snd knowiedge In an ectivity for the execution of @ contract.



o0

SBD 8

10. | am aware that, in eddition and without prejudice 10 any other remedy provided to
combst any restriclive practices related {0 hids and contracts, bids that are suspicious
will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition
of egministrative penelties In lerms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1868
and or may be reporied to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal
investigation and or may be restricled from conducting business with the public secior
for & period not excesding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of

Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable lsgisiation.

--------------------------------------

-------
................................

.........................................................

Position
JeBidw 2



